

**HUN MONIVANN**  
CURRICULUM VITAE

No. 30, Wat Bo Road, Slor Kram, Siem Reap, Kingdom of Cambodia  
H.P. +855 1283 8484, E-mail: [monivannhun@gmail.com](mailto:monivannhun@gmail.com)



---

**PERSONAL INFORMATION**

- Date of Birth: 22<sup>nd</sup> January 1973
- Place of Birth: Oudong District, Kampong Spue Province, Cambodia.
- Nationality: Cambodian
- Married status: Married

**KEY QUALIFICATION**

Through my professional business experiences for more than 20years, with various local and international companies, as Auditor, Finance Director, Board of Directors and Business Owner/Shareholder, I have gained more knowledge of different types of businesses and built a huge network with those companies as well as the access to the key contacts of the government.

**WORK EXPERIENCES**

- Jan. 2017- Present: Member of Australian Institute of Company Director (AICD)
- Apr. 2016 – Present: Independent Director & Chairman of Audit Committee of Sathapana Bank Plc.
- Jan. 2014 - Present: Executive Director of Active Properties Cambodia Co., Ltd., Real Estate.
- Apr. 2013 – Present: Chairman of the Board of Director of Mega Leasing Plc., Financial leasing company
- Feb. 2013 – Present: Vice Chairman & BOD of Cambodia Investors Club (CIC Investment Plc.)
- Jul. 2012 – May 2016: President of All Cambo Products Co., Ltd., a trading company
- Jan. 2012 – Jan. 2014: President of Cambodia IATSS Alumni Association (CIAA)
- Aug. 2011 – Aug. 2013: Board Director of Young Entrepreneur Association of Cambodia (YEAC)
- Jun. 2011 – Present: Vice President of Siem Reap Oddor Meanchey Chamber of Commerce (SROCC)
- Apr. 2009 – Apr. 2013: Chairman of the Board of Director & Audit Committee of Sathapana Limited (MFI)
- Aug. 2008- Dec. 2011: GM of Kaksekor Reakreay Co., Ltd., trading rice mill and drying machine
- Aug. 2008– Present: Chairman of Aplus Consulting Co., Ltd., a recruiting agency
- Nov. 2006 – Present: Fund raiser, from Japan, Malaysia & Singapore, for supporting rural students and schools in Cambodia. It's volunteer & charity jobs.
- Apr. 2006 – Apr. 2008: Independent Director & Chairman of Audit Committee of Sathapana Ltd. (MFI)
- May 2003 – Jul. 2008: Board of Director of Sepakor Angkor Co., Ltd., as staff representative.
- May 2000 – Jul. 2008: Finance Director of Sepakor Angkor Co., Ltd. (Artisans d'Angkor)
- Aug. 1997 – Apr. 2000: Senior Auditor of Ernst & Young Phnom Penh, Cambodia
- Aug. 1998 – May 2000: Government official of Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation.
- Oct. 1989 – Dec. 1992: Assistant to Political President of T88 unit, Cambodian Armed Forces (The Army)

**EDUCATION**

- Sept. 2017- Present: Study MBA online at University of London, United Kingdom.
- 1993-97: Graduated Bachelor's Degree of Management, Specialized in Accounting, from Maharishi Vedic University Cambodia. Furthermore, I've attended many overseas training programs held in Asia and Europe.

**LANGUAGES**

- Khmer: Excellent
- English: Very good in speaking, reading & writing